From: daniel.r.orear@faa.gov

To: Miller, Nathan A

Cc: victor.hinton@faa.gov

Subject: Re: FAA Coordination - WQID489

Date: Thursday, February 21, 2013 9:13:49 AM
Attachments: WOQID489.pdf

Nate,

Here is the coordination information for the attached license renewal. The old frequencies were not
renewable because this equipment is now required to use a 25kHz channel.

For Moses Lake, WA there is already an existing assignment that can be used for the portabas testing.
The license is NG 139157 with the frequency 114.075 MHz.

For Seattle, WA the new frequency is 116.325 MHz, FAA coordination # NG T130078

For Spokane, WA the new frequency is 112.725 MHz, FAA coordination # NG T130084

Though it is not in the attached license, my HQ told me there is also a FCC memo for a frequency in
Everett, WA. This location also does not require a new frequency because there is already a license at

that location that can be used. NG 0903595 frequency 116.975 MHz.
So you only need to apply for the 2 new licenses.

Dan ORear

ATO Western Service Area
Northwest Mountain Region
Spectrum Engineering Services
425-227-2637

From: Daniel R ORear/ANM/FAA

AJW-1C7, Spectrum Eng Services Team-Western
To: "Miller, Nathan A" <Nathan.A.Miller@boeing.com>
Date: 12/10/2012 06:52 AM
Subject: Re: FAA Coordination - WQID489
Nathan,

This license isn't available for renewal. See the waivers/conditions at the end of the attached.

Dan ORear

ATO Western Service Area
Northwest Mountain Region
Spectrum Engineering Services

425-227-2637
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Federal Communications Commission

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

LICENSEE: THE BOEING COMPANY

Call Sign File Number
WQID489 0004916758
ATTN: FREQUENCY MGR M/C: 2T-22 Radio Servi
THE BOEING COMPANY s e
PO BOX 3707 AR - Aviation Radionavigation
SEATTLE, WA 98124-2204% —
ORIGINAL LICENSE FILED Station Class
FREQUENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES DGP
SEATTLE, WA (366-248-1493) CoastID | SelCall |Aviation ID
FCC Registration Number (FRN): 0001583483
Grant Date Effective Date Expiration Date Print Date
12-12-2011 12-12-2011 12-31-2012 12-13-2011
STATION TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
Fixed Location Address or Mobile Area of Operation
Loc. 1 Address: Grant County International Airport
City: Moses Lake County: GRANT State: WA
Lat (NAD83): 47-12-06.9 N Long (NAD83): 119-19-07.4 W ASR No.: Ground Elev: 356.0
No. of units:
Loc. 2 Address: King County International Airfield (Boeing Field)
City: Seattle County: KING State: WA
Lat (NADS83): 47-31-56.1 N Long (NAD83): 122-18-23.8 W ASR No.: Ground Elev: 5.2
No. of units:
Loc. 3 Address: Spokane International Airport
City: Spokane County: SPOKANE State: WA
Lat (NADS83): 47-37-08.8 N Long (NAD83): 117-31-53.9 W ASR No.: Ground Elev: 719.0
No. of units:
Antennas
Loc. Ant. Frequencies Emission Output Hours of Ant. Construct
No. No. (MHz) Designator Power Operation Ht./Tp Deadline
(watts) meters Date
1 1 000112.85000000 14K0G7D 50.000 3.0
2 1 000116.35000000 14K0G7D 50.000 3.0
Conditions:

Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the following
conditions: This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the frequencies
designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein. Neither the license nor the right
granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended. See 47
U.S.C. § 310(d). This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of
1934, as amended. See 47 U.S.C. §606.

FCC 601-CG

August 2007
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Licensee Name: The Boeing Company

Call Sign: WQID489 File Number: 0004916758
Loc. Ant. Frequencies Emission Output Hours of
No. No. (MHz) Designator Power Operation
(watts)
3 1 000112.75000000 14K0G7D 50.000

Print Date: 12-13-2011

Ant.
Ht./Tp
meters
3.0

Construct
Deadline
Date

Control Points

Control Pt. No. |

Address: The Boeing Company

City: Scattle County: KING State: WA Telephone Number: (866)248-1493

Waivers/Conditions:

DECEMBER 2011: THIS STATION WILL NOT BE RENEWED AFTER DECEMBER, 2012, PER THE FAA, THE
FREQUENCY/(CIES) ARE NO LONGER AVAILABLE. YOU WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILE NEW APPLICATIONS FOR NEW

STATIONS PRIOR TO EXPIRATION DATE OF THIS LICENSE. FAA REGIONAL COORDINATION WILL BE REQUIRED
PRIOR TO SUBMISSION OF YOUR APPLICATION(S) IN 2012. ALSO- FAA STATES THAT THE FREQUENCIES AT

MOSES LAKE, WASHINGTON BE FILED ON ONE APPLICATION FILING.
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From: "Miller, Nathan A" <Nathan.A.Miller@boeing.com>

To: Daniel R ORear/ANM/FAA@FAA
Date: 12/07/2012 11:59 AM

Subject: FAA Coordination - WQID489
Dan,

| have a license back up for renewal that was previously coordinated with the FAA. The license is WQID489,
PortaBas testing in Moses Lake, Seattle and Spokane. Could | get a coordination from you so | can renew?

If you have any questions please let me know. Thanks for the help.

Nate

Nathan A. Miller

The Boeing Company

Frequency Management Services
(206)544-6045 (v)
(206)662-0701 (f)



